& FROM THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

$ L
O @“{* GENEVA COMMUNITY UNIT ScHOOL DISTRICT 304

TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler

FROM: Adam Law Ed.D.

RE: March 14, 2022, Personnel Report
DATE: March 14, 2022

| request that the Board of Education approve the following personnel recommendations:

CERTIFIED STAFF

I. New Hires
Name School Position Effective Date 25100
Year
Fuentes, Alejandra HSS LBS 1/14/22 21-22
Hesselbaum, Kelly GHS Social Worker/Prevention 8/15/22 22-23
Coordinator
Il. FMLA
Name School Position Approximate Dates S\?:g?l
Forni, Taylor GHS Physical Education 5/9/22 — 5/31/22 21-22
Gyllborg, Amy FES/GELP Psychologist 8/15/22 — 9/30/22 22-23
Stelmar, Alexia GMSN LBS 2122122 - 3/2/22 21-22
Kearby, Gina MCS Grade 4 8/17/22 - 11/14/22 22-23
Austin, Maggie MCS Grade 2 4/4/22-5/31/22 21-22
I11. Resignations
Name School Subject/Grade Effective Date FTE
Berry, Rachel GMSN Psychologist 5/31/22 1.0
Adams, Kerry FES/GMSS Physical Education 5/31/22 1.0
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Effective School

Name School Position
Date Year
Evangelista, Benjamin | TRAN Bus Driver 3/7/22 21-22
I1. Resignations
Name School Position Effective Date S$2§?|
Basova, Lisa GELP Special Education Assistant 3/11/22 21-22
ADMINISTRATORS

l. FMLA

Name School Position Approximate Dates S\c(chr)l
Zeman, Ron WAS Principal 11/15/21 - 11/30/21 21-22
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